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. March 3,1978

Honorablae Erncit'L. Sicnorelll
Surrcgate Suffolk County

Coumty Center
Riverhead, New York 11901

Re: Estate of Eugene Paul Kelly, decessed
File No. 736p 1972

Dear Surrogate Signorelli:

I am in receipt of a copy of your
decision in the above stated ceatter, dated
February 24, 1978, which decision alleges
profaasional minconduct on the part of Ceorge
Sassowver and Doris Ssesowver, attorneys-at-lecw.

My office has contacted the Joint

Bar Alaociction Crievance Caxittee for the

Ninth Judiciasl District and determined that
the Cocmittee is swsre of the situation you
described. Please be assured that sppropriate

sction wiil be taken.

) Thank you for brinéinc this matter to
oy atteation.

Very truly yours,

MILTON MOLLLEN
Presiding Justice
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